



An Roinn Cumarsáide, Fuinnimh agus Acmhainní Nádurtha.
Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources.

**Environmental
Protection Agency**

30 NOV 2007

Our ref: A05/32

Licence Registered Number P0738-01

28th November 2007

Ms. Gráinne Oglesby
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

**Re: Notice of a decision on an IPPC licence application in
accordance with Article 41(1) of the EPA (Licensing)
Regulations 1994 to 2004**

Dear Ms Oglesby,

I would like to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 12th November enclosing a copy of the above decision.

I would like to inform you that Ciarán Ó hÓbáin has replaced Michael Daly as Principal in the Petroleum Affairs Division. Kindly amend your records to reflect this.

Yours sincerely

Marian Salmon
Petroleum Affairs Division